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8/25/67

Dear Steva, y

ig 3¢ zgl‘vvaya good to hear from you. The letter artiving todsy tell me
I have referred severel people to you at the wron:- address! 1 hope their latters
ultimetely resch you. I should hove checked the adiress but trusted my memory.

I do not now know my hmediato plans. I am g0 utterly fotigued snd yet so
determined to publish the work + have already researched that I try and stay as close
to her= as I can so that I can complete it snd then rest s bit. There is ehance I
mey be wented ss a witnesg, I would, of course, like to be in N.0. for the trisl.
Eo.ever, I am as of now $29,000,00 4n debt, ond there sre two luxuries 1 ecannot
affordi spending other people's money when it 1s not essentisl and teking time from
work. Tpis 13 an indefinite enswer, but it is the best I cen no~ glvee I also #hink tm
triel will be after September, poa3ibly Octobers I also hope so for other reaeons‘ mn
New Orlesns book wil! bs out socn, snd with eny luck snd sttention, 1t can hél
beckstop hime It will heve reference to the mors then 300 p:uges of dociments havo
on this sspect slone, I wil' not now be able to publish them. Cost.

This 1s the bonk called CIA Whitewash. It 13 now, egain, Qswald in “ew
Orleans, with the subtitle, Case For Conspiracy. The CIA whitewash line will be some
place -n the cover. Parellax is publishing, pocketbook size. Thelr normal distributor,
on even the anti-wer asnd enti-1RJ things they print, S%S, will not hsndle this mbject.
Se, distribution will te {iaprovised.

Plesse asend me a copy of your FCC compdaint sgainst CBS. I sm working on a
much broader besis and heve other thinge thet, I think ,make 4t s stronger case, I
intend slseo to go there, but 1 have not been rushing becsuse 1 keep getting letters
through the CBS chein of legal commend, I1've been eending Meggle coples. 1 sm also
going agei.nst NBC, AP and UPIl on & hasls you, I thirk, cennots I wish I'd kmown
earlier. = heve gone over the CBS script and msde page by page enswers, but in some
¢ogas on e mersonsl besis, which I thiWk strengthens rather than waakens. Also, ve
Merv Griifin, Today ond s miscelleny of stations. Plemse keep me posted. I =zend “aggle .
coples of evorything on this. 1 think Y've mad: 3 fer dents here and therc. Hawe you
recelved ony comiunication frem CBS you heven't sont me.

It 1= doubtful that the facilitles will parmit enyone to sssure you a
place in the courtrooms. I'd write Jim Alcock first if 1 were you, Let me know what
heo says, I suspect that in thls case the decisions will be msde by the Judge. If it
is pos=ible to do sonething without simply badgering, I'll be gled to. Your presumptio!
is correct shout the tape, but with no Liebeler they aidan't need it. I didn't know pu
hed sent him 2 copy so I did, Nnly for use as evidence vw2e the originel needed,

I would 1liks to be eble to make another trip out that wsy the end of
September, but the eeme problemb, financing, will exist. L think that elthough smell
I'1l be sble to get Perallsx to help. Any chance of lining up some paid-for speeches?
I'd l1ike to use the new msterisl, not go over whatwm everyone elase has been chewing for
g0 }Jonge There 1s newm materinl snd 1% should be cute I1'd not be unhappy sbout a
fow drbates, sn4d we cen issue a few chsllenges, like to Liebeler end Dall, If this is
fensible, I cannot do 1t before the 1 =t week of September. I'd like to heve my present
writing done by then, but there are now too meny interruptions.

Begt to all, ) Sincereiy,
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August 21, 1967

Dear Harold,

How is everything? I hadn't heard from you for awhile so I
thought I'd write.

Everything is quiet these days. Our complaint against the
CBS Special is now before the FCC. I doubt if anything will
come of.it.

I received a letter from the United States Student Press Ass. --
a gross wire service for the college newspapers of the country.
They are going to send me to the Shaw Trial. Now all I have

to worry about is getting in. Every major paper in the world
will send a correspondent and I don't see how all will get in.
Do you know anything that would shed light on this? Would a
letter of reccommendation from you and some other critics who
are respected by Garrison and his staff help? And, by the

way, do you know when and for about how long the trial will be?

I received your message from Bill about Alcock needing my
recorder and original tapes. I wrote him saying he could have
the tapes with no problem but that I didn't want to send the
recorder unless it was necessary. I haven't heard from him
yet (10 days). Maybe Liebeler's refusing the subpoena had
something to do with it.

So as it stands now, Maggie, Bill Turner,»a%, and a couple other
members of the committee will be in New Orleans for the trial.
How about you?

Look forward to hearing from you. Photo Whitewash is good. When
do we see CIA Whitewash?

Bedtiwishes,

Sieven J. Burton




